

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 4:23 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Message from "RNP002673A81665"

Importance: High

Randy,

I have reviewed our information and I can only confirm a few pieces of information that are highlighted:

- December 20, 2012 – While I have no specific information on this listing, Treasury and the City met with TYJT on December 21 to review options on either going with KWA or staying with DWSD. I believe this was a presentation of TYJT's preliminary report. I also have a reference that on December 21, the City received a new proposal from DWSD for water purchases. These points are outlined in a January 23, 2013 memo to the State Treasurer.
- March 12, 2015 – I can confirm this is the date that Veolia released its report. We have a copy of this document.
- January 9, 2015 – I have no specific information on this issue. However, it is worth noting that it was at this time that the TTHM issue also began. Much of our information from this period concerns this issue. The TTHM issue was not resolved until early September 2015. The earliest reference I see on a lead issue is late September.

This is all of the information that I can find to cross-reference.

I should note that many of these events our office was not directly involved.

If you have further questions, let me know.

Eric Cline | Department Manager | State of Michigan
Michigan Department of Treasury | Local Government Financial Services Division | Fiscal Responsibility Section
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) [REDACTED] Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228
E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP002673A81665"
Importance: High

Eric:

Please review and discuss.

Randy

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:17 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP002673A81665"
Importance: High

Wayne & I are tied up for the next hour+. Can you guys start looking at this.

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP002673A81665"

Wayne and Tom

We need to quickly look at this and see if we agree

Thanks

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV) [<mailto:Posthumusd@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:50 PM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Sally Durfee <sdurfee05@hotmail.com>; Sally Durfee
<sdurfee05@hotmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Message from "RNP002673A81665"

Let me know if this is accurate Thanks
Dick

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Posthumus, Dick (GOV)" <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>
Date: January 19, 2016 at 1:53:44 PM EST
To: "Redford, James (GOV)" <RedfordJ@michigan.gov>, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Creagh, Keith (DEQ)" <creaghk@michigan.gov>, "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Ruest, Karla (DHHS)" <RuestK@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP002673A81665"